# THE CAROLINAS KEY

A resource guide for the 2020-2021 Key Club year

# CAR LINAS KEY CLUB®

# THE CAROLINAS KEY

Carolinas District
Key Club International
2020-2021
Produced by Jackson White



# Table of Contents

Letter From the Governor	4
Carolinas District Bylaws	5-11
General Information	
Key Club Basics	12
District Events	13
Dues and Monthly Reports	14
Online Resources	15
Major Emphasis Programs	16
District Project	17
Carolinas District	
District History/Administrators	18
Key of Honor Recipients	19-20
Honorary Members	21
Past District Officers	
Carolinas District International Officers	22-23
Governors	23-24
Secretaries	24-25
Treasurers	25-26
Secretary/Treasurers	27
Webmasters and Communication Specialists	27
Editors	28
Carolinas District Directory	
District Committee Information	29
2020-2021 Carolinas District Board	30-31
Kiwanis-Key Club Committee	32



# Letter From the Governor

Carolinas Key Club Members,

These pages you hold contain the ornate history of our District and the resources created to continue the legacy. This is the Carolinas Key, a complete guide to the thousands of members which form the Carolinas District of Key Club. Regardless of the role Key Club plays in your life, the Carolinas Key is vital to retain the communication between the District Board and the clubs that have been chartered. Here you will find information about our current District Board, past District Boards, the District Project: The Boys and Girls Homes of North Carolina at Lake Waccamaw, annual district wide events, the method for paying dues, and much more.

This guide and other resources would not have been made possible without the effort of our Carolinas District Board. This year our board has worked hard to work on resources and club support guides to ensure we are best supporting our clubs when Key Clubs need it the most.

I encourage all members to read the Carolinas Key in its entirety to not only learn about our tradition, but to be a part of it. You will find the contact information for your Lieutenant Governor, the bylaws essential to the structure of our organization, and ways you can become more involved in our District. Since the start of this Key Club year, we have already made several achievements. However, you are needed to continue our commitment to excellence.

In 1947, our District was built upon the principles of caring, leadership, inclusiveness, and character building. Over seventy years later, these principles still ring true, and are what continues to make our District so great. We started out from humble beginnings: 15 clubs and a handful of members. Today, we are proud and honored to have nearly 12,000 Carolinas District Key Club members, with a total of 242 active clubs.

This year more than ever, Key Clubs need support the most and we are thankful to all of our Key Club family, from club presidents that are working hard to adapt to new situations, to club faculty navigating around all kinds of new guidelines.

Key Club's values of service and leadership have never been so important as we navigate through this unprecedented school year and we hope that the Carolinas District can provide the support to enable you all to best serve your home, schools, and communities.

I am honored to be serving you all this year and I look forward to the impact we can make.

Yours in Service.

Rayhar Um

Raghav Chari Carolinas District Governor



# District Bylaws

### **Article I.** Name and Territorial Limits

- Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Carolinas District of Key Club International.
- Section 2. The boundaries within which it will function shall be co-existing with the boundaries of the Carolinas District of Kiwanis International. It shall be sponsored by, but not a part of, Kiwanis International.

### Article II. Objects

Section 1. The objects of the District shall be:

To promote the objects of Key Club International To coordinate the projects of member Key Clubs To strengthen and extend the Key Club movement

To increase the fellowship and cooperative effort of the clubs within the Carolinas District

To promote participation of the clubs within the District in general objectives, programs, and policies of the Carolinas District of Key Club International. To accept and promote the Constitutional objectives of Kiwanis International.

### **Article III.** Divisional Lines

- Section 1. Existing and new clubs in the Carolinas District of Key Club International will be placed in divisions according to the pre-drawn divisional lines.
- Section 2. If at any point the divisional lines need to be redefined or a new division created, the District Board will make the appropriate changes that are in the best interests of the club(s), division(s), and the District.
- Section 3. The District Administrator will notify, in writing, the club(s) of divisional changes.

### **Article IV.** Divisional Lines

Section 1. Each Kiwanis-sponsored Key Club in this district shall be considered an active club of this district. As such, these clubs are expected to support and participate in events scheduled by the District. Additionally, all clubs have a responsibility to send at least two representatives and one advisor to the annual District Convention held each spring.

- Section 2. Any member club more than sixty days in arrears for any indebtedness to Key Club International or the Carolinas District shall be considered not in good standing.
- Section 3. Any member club not in good standing with Key Club International shall be considered not in good standing with this District.
- Section 4. The District Governor shall have the opportunity to present up to two honorary memberships in the Carolinas District of Key Club International per year subject to the approval of the administrator. These memberships denote meritorious service to the Carolinas District of Key Club International.

### **Article V.** Officers

- Section 1. The officers of this district shall be a Governor, a Secretary, a Treasurer, an Editor, and a Lt. Governor for each division, and any appointed position as deemed necessary by the Governor and the Administrator of the District. The Governor, Secretary, Treasurer, and Editor shall be known as the executive officers of the District.
- Section 2. Each officer shall be an active member in good standing in a club of this District, and each Lieutenant Governor shall be a member of a club in the division from which he/she is elected, unless it is deemed necessary by the District Board for the said position to be filled by a qualified member from another division.
  - a) No member shall be elected or appointed to an office who is eligible for graduation before the next succeeding convention.
  - b) Each officer shall be required to sign and fulfill a service agreement for the position to which he/she is elected. Failure to adhere to the said agreement will be grounds for removal.
- Section 3. All officers shall enter upon their official duties immediately following induction and shall serve for the term of one year or until they have been duly retired or their expulsion or resignation has been accepted by the District Board.
- Section 4. a) All District Board Officers shall be elected at the annual District Convention. There shall be a Board Meeting for the purpose of training the Board no later than June 1 following the District Convention.
  - b) Election of District Board officers shall be held annually at the District Convention at a time and placed designated by the District Board and printed in the official convention program.
  - c) Nominations for the Executive Officers shall be made at a time and place designated by the District Board. All delegates and delegates-at-large present at the time of election shall be eligible to vote.

- d) Each Lt. Governor shall be elected at District Convention with guidance by the District Board. During Convention, each Division shall hold a divisional caucus to elect their Lt. Governor. A quorum of at least 2 of the Division's Key Clubs must be represented with each club having up to two votes. If a two-club quorum of the Division's Key Clubs is not represented by up to two voting delegates at the Convention then the Sitting District Board shall elect a Lt. Governor for the upcoming term. Any ties or vacancies that exist as a result of failure to elect in caucus that has achieved a quorum, or for any other reason, shall also be decided or elected by the District Board.
- e) A majority of the votes cast shall be necessary for the election of all officers. In the event that any ballot does not show a majority for any nominee for that office, further balloting shall be held until some nominee shall have received a majority. Prior to the second ballot, the nominee having the lowest vote on the ballot shall be dropped, and on each succeeding ballot the same procedure shall be followed.

### Section 5 The duties of the officers shall be as follows:

- a) The Governor shall be the chief executive officer of the District and shall preside over all conventions and at all meetings of the District Board. He/She shall be an ex-officio member of all standing and special committees. The Governor shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.
- b) The Secretary shall keep all records of the District convention and of the meetings of the District Board. He/She shall submit a report to the Annual Convention and at such times as the Governor or District Board may require. The Secretary shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.
- c) The Treasurer shall keep appropriate records of dues payment by all clubs in the District, and shall be responsible for working to ensure prompt and full payment of all dues by Members. He/She shall submit a report to the Annual Convention and at such times as the Governor or District Board require. The Treasurer shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.
- d) The Editor shall be responsible for the mass communication efforts of the District, including the District Website, which will provide valuable and timely information to the District. This officer shall crate and/or maintain all other mass media efforts related to the promotion of the Carolinas District of Key Club International. The Editor shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.

- e) The Lieutenant Governor shall be the executive officer of the Division and shall preside over all divisional conferences and meetings. The Lieutenant Governor shall serve on one or more standing District Committees as assigned by the District Board. The Lieutenant Governor shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.
- f) All appointed positions to the District Board will be given duties and responsibilities as directed by the Governor, Administrator, and the District Board. All appointees shall be officio member to the District Board and shall have no voting privileges. All appointed officers shall be required to sign and adhere to a service agreement and must perform all other duties as assigned by the District Board.
- g) All immediate past officers shall continue to be responsible for rendering active assistance to the newly elected officers until the end of the International Convention following the District Convention.

### **Article VI** The District Board

- Section 1. The District Board shall consist of all District Officers. In addition, the Administrator of the Carolinas District of Key Club International, and the International Trustee shall serve as ex-officio members of the Board and shall enjoy all privileges of regular Board membership except the right to vote. The Kiwanis Key Club Committee shall serve the Board in an advisory capacity.
  - a) The Governor, with the approval of the Administrator, with his/her discretion from time to time may appoint individuals to the Carolinas District Board. Appointed Board Members shall not have the right to vote and will have rights and privileges as outlined in the Service Agreement for the specific appointed position.
- Section 2. The Governor or his/her designated appointed shall notify each member of the District Board, the Key Club International Liaisons, and the officers of the sponsoring Kiwanis District of the time, place and date of any official meeting. The advanced notice of such a meeting is outlined in the Governor's service agreement.
- Section 3. In the absence of the Governor from a meeting, the District Board shall designate one of their members, with the exception of the District Administrator, to act as chairman.
- Section 4. Two-thirds of the total members of the District Board shall constitute a quorum, and a majority vote of those present shall decide any questions, with the exception of those questions for which a greater proportion is specifically required in these bylaws.

- Section 5. Within fifteen days after any special or regular meeting of the District Board, the Secretary shall make a report of the proceedings of the meeting, comprising a complete synopsis of all actions taken, and shall transmit a copy thereof to the Liaisons of Key Club International, the District Board, and the District Kiwanis Key Club Committee. It shall be the responsibility of the Lt. Governor to report such proceedings to the individual clubs.
- Section 6. In the event the Governor is in any way incapacitated, a special meeting of the District Board may be called by the Secretary or a two-thirds vote of the District Board.

### Article VII. Committees

Section 1. There shall be such standing and special committees as shall be authorized by the Governor, with the approval of the District Administrator. The Governor shall designate the duties of such committees.

### Article VIII. Conventions

- Section 1. A convention of the Key Clubs of the Carolinas District shall be held once each calendar year at such place and date as shall be determined by the District Administrator and Kiwanis Key Club Committee (representing the Carolinas District of Kiwanis), and shall be executed by the District Board under the direction of the Kiwanis Key Club Committee.
- Section 2. The Carolinas District shall deliver to each club and Liaisons of Key Club International an official call to the annual convention at least thirty days prior to the date of the Convention.
- Section 3. Each club in good standing shall be entitled to two delegates and two alternates in any convention.
- Section 4. The members of the District Board shall be delegates-at-large at all conventions. Each accredited delegate shall be entitled to vote on each question submitted in any convention. There shall be no voting by proxy.
- Section 5. Each accredited delegate shall be entitled to vote on each question submitted in any convention. There shall be no voting by proxy.
- Section 6. In the absence of the Governor from any convention of the district, the District Board shall designate one of the Board members to act as chairman.
- Section 7. A quorum at a convention of the District shall be compromised of the official delegates present and representing no less than 25 clubs of the Carolinas District.

- Section 8. Within thirty days after a convention, the District Secretary shall make a report of the proceedings of the convention, including a complete synopsis of all action taken and shall transmit a copy thereof to the members of the District Board and to the Administrator of Key Club International.
- Section 9. Each district convention program shall include the following:
  - a) An Address by the Governor of the sponsoring Kiwanis district, or his representative.
  - b) The recognition of clubs winning awards recognized by the Carolinas District of Key Club International.
  - c) The nomination and election of officers for the ensuing year.

### **Article IX.** Vacancies in Office Between Conventions

- Section 1. In the event between conventions of a vacancy in the office of Governor, the District Board shall elect a qualified member of their Board to become Governor for the unexpired term.
- Section 2. In the event between conventions of a vacancy in the office of Lieutenant Governor, the Governor shall appoint a qualified replacement. At the next official board meeting, the District Board will officially elect the appointee.
- Section 3. If a vacancy occurs in the office of the Secretary, Treasurer or Editor of the District Board shall elect a qualified member of a club in the District to fill the office for the unexpired term.
- Whenever it shall appear to the Governor that any elected or appointed officer is failing to perform the duties of his/her office, the Governor shall give the officer immediate written notice of the fact while considering any reasons why the office shall not be declared vacant. If it shall appear the allegations are true, then the Governor shall have the power, with the approval of the District Administrator, to recommend the suspension of said officer and to nominate a duly qualified replacement to serve the duration of the term. The Governor shall present such recommendation and all facts to the District Board for ratification of the said suspension and said nomination with a majority vote being required. In any action, neither the officer in question nor his suggested replacement shall be allowed to vote.
- Section 5. Whenever it shall become apparent to the District Board and the District Administrator that the Governor is failing to perform his/her duties, it shall be the responsibility of the District Secretary, with the approval of the Kiwanis District Governor, to call a special meeting of the District Board to consider the facts and any reasons why the office shall not be declared vacant. In the event that the District Board finds the allegations to be true, the District Board will request the resignation of said District Governor with the approval of the Kiwanis Governor, declare the office vacant. The vacancy shall be filled in accordance with the provisions as contained in these bylaws.

10

### Article X. Revenue

Section 1.

- a) All clubs in the District shall pay annual membership dues at the per person rate to be established each year by the Carolinas District Board, with the approval of the District Administrator. Such dues may not exceed the amount of Key Club International dues, and shall be payable between October 1 and December 1 of each year.
- b) All clubs in the District shall pay a dues amount per person for all new members joining the club after January 31 of each year. The Carolinas District Board shall establish the rate for new members joining after January 31 each year.
- Section 2. The District Board, with the approval of the District Administrator, shall determine the amount of district dues.
- Section 3. Assessments in excess of the annual dues may be made only upon a twothirds vote of all delegates attending an annual convention. Such assessments shall be for a duration of one year.

All dues shall be paid within sixty days after the same shall become payable.

### Section 4. Parliamentary Procedure

Article XI. Pobort'

Robert's Rules of Order (Newly Revised) shall be the parliamentary authority for all matters of procedure not specifically covered in these bylaws.

Section 1.

### **Amendments**

Article XII.

Section 1.

delegates and voting delegates-at-large present and voting at any convention of the Carolinas District of Key Club International. No such amendments shall be presented for adoption without the approval of the District Administrator present at the convention. Proposed amendments shall be received by the District Administrator and Governor at least thirty days prior to the opening of the convention, after which time no further amendments can be presented to the convention.

Amendments to the bylaws shall be made by a two-thirds vote of the voting

### **Approval**

Article XIII.

Section 1.

These bylaws and all amendments or additions shall become effective immediately following the District Convention, pending the approval of the Carolinas District Kiwanis Board and Key Club International.



# Key Club Basics

### Motto

"Caring — our way of life."

### **Mission Statement**

"Key Club is an international student-led organization which provides its members with opportunities to provide service, build character and develop leadership."

### Vision

"We are caring and competent servant leaders transforming communities worldwide.

### Colors

The official Key Club colors are blue, gold, and white.

Blue– Unwavering Character

Gold– Service

White– Purity

### **Core Values**

Caring Inclusiveness Character Building Leadership



# District Events

### **Fall Rally**

Every fall, Key Club members from North and South Carolina join together at Cedar Fair's Carowinds to partake in Fall Rally. The purpose of Fall Rally is to promote fellowship with other service-minded students, energize attendees for a great year of service, and collect pledges for the Christmas for Children campaign. Pledges are presented by each club during an introductory assembly, which also serves to inform attendees of upcoming events and prepare them for an exciting day to come. Clubs can take any student to Fall Rally, meaning non-Key Club members can attend.

### Carolinas District Convention (DCON)

The Carolinas District Convention is the general member's reward for excellent service. Key Club members from all over the District come to this event to learn more about our organization, vote for District Officers, and ultimately have a great time. This year, the 2021 convention will be held at the Sheraton Imperial Hotel in Durham, North Carolina and will be on March 21-23. Be sure to enter into our contests which include: traditional and nontraditional scrapbook; poster; video; oratorical, essay; and talent— you could bring home awards for your school! In addition, clubs that go above and beyond are eligible for the Distinguished Club Award, which is judged based on the Annual Achievement Report.

### Key Club International Convention (ICON) and the Carolinas District Tour

Once a year, the Carolinas District plans an exciting tour to the Key Club International Convention. This year's tour group will headed to Orlando, Florida to engage in forums, listen to entertaining speakers, and develop lasting friendships with other Key Club members from the Carolinas District and around the world. The tour always provides attendees with many wonderful experiences, seeing attractions and building meaningful friendships with their fellow attendees along the way to International Convention. Don't miss this amazing opportunity!



# Dues/Monthly Reports

Each year, dues must be collected in order to function at the District and International level of Key Club. District dues aid in the expenses such as The Carolinas Key, District Board meetings, stationary and supplies, and various other necessary operational items. International dues are distributed among several items including The Key Club Magazine, general and monthly mailings, office administration supplies, and Major Emphasis Program development. Currently, District and International dues are as follows:

Key Club International: \$7.00 Carolinas District: \$6.50

The total of \$13.50 per member should be sent to Key Club International Office and made payable to **Key Club International**:

Key Club International 3636 Woodview Trace Indianapolis, IN 46268

Early Bird recognition goes to all Key Clubs that have provided dues payment by December 1st, 2020. To generate your club's dues invoice online, visit <a href="www.keyclub.org">www.keyclub.org</a>. Once online, you will be offered three options. For the dues process, go to Club Membership Roster Update and Dues Payment. Using the dues information your club received in the mail from Key Club International, you can update the club membership roster and generate a dues invoice using easily understood, step-by-step instructions. If your Key Club has any questions about the dues process, simply email slpcharter@kiwanis.org or District Treasurer Jake Kornegay at trs2021@carolinaskeyclub.org for assistance. Clubs may also seek assistance by contacting: 1-(800)-549-2647, ext. 411.

### **Monthly Reports**

Monthly reports are a primary means of communication between clubs and the district. It is the responsibility of the club secretary to complete the report by the tenth day of the following month. Each submitted form is reviewed to acknowledge the progress and address any questions in which the district may be of assistance. The report requires about five minutes to fill out and can be found online at carolinaskeyclub.org under the "reports" tab. The report will then be automatically emailed to your divisional Lt. Governor, the District Governor, and the District Administrator once submitted. Information to be completed on the form includes club meeting dates, number in attendance, projects performed, and any problem or concern your club may be experiencing. Clubs will receive a copy of each submitted monthly report for their records and these reports are needed in order to attend the annual convention. All clubs should submit a minimum of five monthly reports and an annual achievement report.



# Website/Social Media

### The Carolinas District Website

The Carolinas District Website proves to be an knowledgeable source for both International and District information. Upcoming events, resources, links, and updates are easily accessible on the variety of Carolinas District online resources. Just visit our District website, <a href="https://www.carolinaskeyclub.org">www.carolinaskeyclub.org</a>!

### The Carolinas Coastline

The Carolinas Coastline is a new section of the Carolinas District Website that contains divisional newsletters as well as executive officer updates and resources. The executive officer resources include links to committee COTMV, Committee Reports, the contact information and monthly report forms, dues and club chartering guides, and the Carolinas Blueprint publication.

The Carolinas District website and Coastline is maintained by the 2020-2021 District Editor Julia Kasper. If you have any questions, you can email her at edr2021@carolinaskeyclub.org.

### Other Websites/Social Media Sites

Key Club International Website: www.keyclub.org

Kiwanis International Website: www.kiwanis.org

Carolinas District Facebook Page: Carolinas District Key Club

Carolinas District Twitter Page: @CarolinaKeyClub

Carolinas District Instagram Page: @CarolinasKeyClub



# Major Emphasis

The Major Emphasis Program (MEP) was developed in 1946 in order for Key Club members to direct and unite their service to produce an international impact. It has been defined as the following by the International Bylaws:

"The Major Emphasis shall be the theme of Key Club International. Any project completed on local scale by member clubs pursuant to the theme of 'Children: Their Future, Our Focus' shall be considered projects of the major emphasis. No single organization or initiative shall be considered exclusively a representative of the major emphasis. The major emphasis shall include all member club projects, special partnerships, and service initiatives designated by the Board of Trustees in keeping with the them."

### **Preferred Charities**

**UNICEF**: With The Eliminate Project, Kiwanis International and UNICEF have joined forces to eliminate maternal and neonatal tetanus (MNT). This deadly disease steals the lives of nearly 60,000 innocent babies and a significant number of women each year. To eliminate MNT from the Earth, more than 100 million mothers and their future babies must be immunized. This requires vaccines, syringes, safe storage, transportation, thousands of skilled staff and more. It will take US\$110 million — and the dedicated work of UNICEF alongside every member of the Kiwanis family. Visit www.sites.kiwanis.org/Kiwanis/en/theELIMINATEproject for more information.

**March of Dimes**: March of Dimes focuses on programs to improve the health of babies by preventing birth defects among newborn babies. Key Club members can participate in March of Dime's largest fundraiser, March for Babies. March for Babies attracts thousands of walkers each year with the hope of providing babies with a healthy birth. Visit www.modimes.org for more information.

Children's Miracle Network (CMN): This organization is dedicated solely to raising funds and awareness for children's hospitals. The cost of instruments and machines used by specialized doctors treating infants and children are very expensive and require funding to purchase. Key Club members collect money to support their local CMN hospital or provide toys and services for the Children. Visit www.cmn.org for more information or to find your club's local Children's Miracle Network Hospital.



# District Project

Since 1981, The Carolinas District Project has been the Boys and Girls Homes at Lake Waccamaw, North Carolina. Boys and Girls Homes provide care for abused, neglected, and dependent children. Children are placed on its campus, in foster homes located in thirteen southeastern North Carolina counties, and in adoptive homes. Chartered in 1954, the establishment is licensed to care for children ages birth through twenty one. On the campus at Lake Waccamaw, children ages 9 to 18 are served in nine cottages. Six cottages serve the boys and three serve the girls. One of the cottages, Kiwanis, was constructed in 1964. It has helped hundreds of young people overcome the effects of abuse and neglect and to go on to become productive members of society.

Carolinas District Key Clubs help the Boys and Girls Homes at Lake Waccamaw with generous donations of clothing, toys, food, school supplies, toiletries, personal hygiene products, time, and money that assist with the Homes operational needs. Key Clubs and club members also gather items for the Homes' "Country Store." The Country Store is a place where excess donated items can be sold with the funds being used to help with the operation of the Homes.

The Boys and Girls Homes pride themselves on being able to provide spiritual growth to their students. On January 13th, 2002, the first service of worship was held in the brand new Leamon E. Rogers Memorial Chapel. The chapel, which provides a spiritual center for the children residing at the homes, was made possible with funds from various organizations, including the Carolinas District Key Club. Key Club's commitment to caring for children inspired clubs across the Carolinas District to donate to the cause. Inside the chapel, you can see the evidence of Key Club involvement. Almost the entire section of pews on the left side were provided by Key Clubs. Two of the major stained glass windows were provided by Key Clubs, with one given in honor of District Administrator J. Scott Johnson's support and involvement for the Homes.

During the 2004-2005 Key Club year the Carolinas District became involved in another project benefiting the Boys and Girls Homes. Named "Christmas for Children," this project is an effort to provide the financial support to assure that all the children of the Homes have gifts at Christmas. Annually, thousands of dollars are raised by various Key Clubs and Kiwanis family members to support this project.

The gifts and support provided by members of the Carolinas District Key Clubs are a tremendous help to the Boys and Girls Homes as it seeks, along with Key Club, to demonstrate "caring" for children. The Homes appreciate the hard work of all Key Club members and their sponsors in making a difference to needy children a reality.



# District History

It all began in 1942, when the first Key Club in the Carolinas District was founded at Charleston High School in Charleston, SC. Members of the Charleston Key Club strove to gain ideas concerning this organization by attending the Florida State Key Club Convention in 1943. They took part in organizing "The International Association of Key Clubs" and resolutely spread across the Carolinas. During 1947, with a total of 17 clubs, the Carolinas held the First Annual Carolinas District Convention in High Point, NC. Due to a lack of District officials, the meeting was led by Dick Davenport, Vice President of Key Club International. The convention delegates adopted District Board Bylaws and elected five officers: Governor, Secretary, Treasurer, and one Lt. Governor for each state.

# District Administrators

<u>Year</u>	<u>Administrator</u>	<u>Hometown</u>
1949-55 1955-58 1958-61 1961-63 1963-64 1964-66 1966-69 1969-70 1970-72 1972-75 1975-77 1977-80 1980-81 1981-87	Frank Snyder George Vosler Burlie Peeler, Jr. James Brady, Jr. Archie Walker James Brady, Jr. Donald Winecoff William Bridgen James Brady, Jr. John Loren Brown William Edwards Alvin Warren R.B. Goforth David Vaughan Dennis Sharpe	Winston-Salem, NC Fayetteville, NC Kings Mountain, NC Statesville, NC Winston-Salem, NC Statesville, NC Charlotte, NC Williamston, NC Statesville, NC Hendersonville, NC Mt. Pleasant, SC Waynesville, NC Fayetteville, NC Laurinburg, NC
1992– Present	J. Scott Johnson	Greenville, NC



# The Key of Honor

The Key of Honor is the highest award given by Key Club International to an outstanding individual who has contributed considerably to Key Club. The Key of Honor is given to any individual who is not elected or paid to serve and who sincerely cares for Key Club or for youth in general. The honored recipient must have excelled beyond the scope of what is normally expected. All districts may nominate people they feel worthy of this award. The final decision concerning the honored individual is made prior to the International Convention. The Carolinas District is proud of its deserving Key of Honor recipients:

**John Stilwell**, the first person to receive the Key of Honor from the Carolinas, was a member of the Charleston High School Key Club. He served as International Trustee (1949-1950) and the President of Key Club International (1950-1951). The award was presented to him at the 1952 International Convention in Miami, Florida.

**Frank Snyder** was the recipient of this award in the 1964 International Convention in Dallas, Texas. From 1949-1955, Mr. Snyder served as District Administrator. He was known as the "Father of the Carolinas District" because of the large number of clubs that he built in Winston-Salem.

**Dudley Saleeby**, Past President and life member of Dillon, SC Kiwanis Club, received this award at the 1965 International Convention in New York City. He organized the first District Tour to the International Convention, and continued to lead tours for the next thirty-six consecutive conventions. He served as the advisor for the Dillon High School Key Club and also on the Kiwanis-Key Club Committee for a number of years.

**David F. Vaughan**, the 100th person to receive this high honor since its inception in 1941, was the fourth recipient of the Key of Honor from the Carolinas District. Mr. Vaughan served on the Kiwanis-Key Club committee and was the Carolinas District Administrator from 1981-1987. He is a life member of the Darlington, SC Kiwanis Club and was also President and Lieutenant Governor for this prestigious club.



# The Key of Honor (cont.)

**James A. Broome** was the recipient of this honor at the 1987 International Convention in Toronto, Canada. Mr. Broome served for twenty-five years as the Faculty Advisor for the Columbia High School Key Club. During his term, the Columbia High School Key Club led the district with mass representation on the Key Club International Board with six trustees, one Vice-President, and one President.

**J. Scott Johnson** was the Key of Honor recipient at the 1997 International Convention in Nashville, Tennessee. Mr. Johnson has been involved in Key Club since he was in high school. He served as a Key Club Lieutenant Governor in 1980-81 and continued his service by joining Kiwanis. As a Kiwanian, he has served as Distinguished Club President, Key Club District Financial Advisor, and Kiwanis Advisor to his local Key Club. Mr. Johnson has served as District Administrator since 1992.

**William "Bill" Bridgen** was the recipient of the Key of Honor at the 1998 International Convention in Atlanta, Georgia. Mr. Bridgen was involved with Key Club for over 38 years. He served as Key Club District Administrator from 1969-1970. After that time, he was a dedicated member of the Kiwanis-Key Club Committee. He was well respected for his dedication to serve the youth involved in Key Club.

Henry "Gene" McCaskill was the Key of Honor recipient at the 2009 Key Club International Convention in Dallas, Texas. While Gene has been involved with the Kiwanis family since 1979, he began his work with Key Club in 1987, when he chartered a Key Club at Camden Military Academy in Camden, South Carolina and then transformed members' lives as the faculty advisor for 16 years. Gene now serves as assistant administrator to the Carolinas District of Key Club International and is also a member of the Kiwanis-Key Club Committee.

Larry Hewett was the Key of Honor recipient at the 2018 Key Club International Convention in Chicago, Illinois. Larry has been associated with the Kiwanis Family since 2000. Larry has served the Carolinas through photographing District events over the past 18 years. In addition to his work documenting important moments, he has a long history with the Carolinas District Project, the Boys and Girls Homes of North Carolina. Larry continues to serve the District through his photography skills and is a member of the Kiwanis-Key Club Committee.

# CAROLINAS KEY CLUB

# Honorary Members

Honorary Membership in the Carolinas District of Key Club International is the highest honor the Carolinas District can bestow upon an individual actively involved in the Key Club program. Two people can be selected in any given year to be honorary members according to the District bylaws.

The following are honorary members:

Mrs. Elaine Adams

Mr. Wayne Adams

Mr. Vince Beasley

Mr. James Brady

Mr. William Bridgen

Mrs. Lurene Bridgen

Mr. John Brock

Mr. James Broome

Mr. Scott Buchanan

Mrs. Karen Burden

Mr. Wade Byrd

Ms. Cindi Carr

Mrs. Megan Compton Wood

Mr. Josh Criscoe

Ms. Erin Collums

Mr. A. Brad Delco

Dr. H.C. Evans, Jr.

Mr. Gary Faircloth

Mr. Robert Goodwin

Mr. Edward Hahn

Mr. Larry Hewett

Mr. Ralph Howard

Mr. J. Scott Johnson

Mr. Rusty Keesler

Col. Marion Lewis

Mrs. Mary Loveless

Mrs. Bev Martin

Mr. Gene McCaskill

Mrs. Lynette Norville

Mr. Ralph Patterson

Ms. Lynsay Puthoff

Ms. Chrystal Rowe

Mr. Dudley Saleeby

Mrs. Mary Frances Saleeby

Mr. Danny Seaver

Mr. Dennis Sharpe

Mr. Leo Sheetz

Mr. Tom Smith

Mr. Frank Snyder

Mrs. Kim Steffen

Mrs. Elizabeth Tezza

Mrs. Mary Thomas

Mrs. Elise Thrash

Mr. David Vaughan

Mr. I.H. Vickery, Jr.

Mr. Roy Walker

Mr. Roby Walls

Mr. Alvin Warren

Mr. Rob Whitley

Mrs. Wendy Srinivasan



# International Officers

Year	Name	Office Held	Hometown
1943-44	Thomas Thornhill	Rec. Secretary	Charleston, SC
1944-45	Carroll Letellier	Rec. Secretary	Charleston, SC
1946-47	Edward Cagle	Trustee	Charleston, SC
1947-48	Frank Von Drehle	Trustee	High Point, NC
1947-48	Richard Davenport	Vice President	High Point, NC
1947-48	William Pregnall	Trustee	Charleston, SC
1948-49	Robert Younts	Trustee	High Point, NC
1949-50	John Stillwell	Trustee	Charleston, SC
1950-51	John Stillwell	President	Charleston, SC
1950-51	William Barrett	Trustee	High Point, NC
1951-52	Homer Coulter	Trustee	High Point, NC
1952-53	William Peden	Trustee	Concord, NC
1953-54	Hiram Caton	Trustee	Concord, NC
1954-55	Holmes Harden	Trustee	Burlington, NC
1955-56	Franklin Adams	Trustee	Marion, NC
1957-58	Robert Abernathy	Trustee	Davidson, NC
1959-60	Chris Leventis	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1961-62	Larry Miller	Trustee	Charleston, SC
1963-64	Lawrence Richter	Trustee	Charleston, SC
1964-65	Aubrey Blanchard	Trustee	Burlington, NC
1965-66	Eugene Gordon	Trustee	Burlington, NC
1966-67	Christopher Bean	Trustee	Burlington, NC
1967-68	J. Clyde Baucom	Trustee	Charlotte, NC
1968-69	John Weathers	Trustee	Forest City, NC
1972-73	David Tribble	Vice President	Columbia, SC
1973-74	H. Bruce Williams	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1975-76	Charles Hammet	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1977-78	R. Glenn Buck	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1978-79	James Moore	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1980-81	Edgar McCall	Trustee	Winston-Salem, NC
1980-81	Richard M. Lewis	Trustee	Fayetteville, NC
1983-84	B. Allen Dudley	Trustee	Fayetteville, NC
1984-85	Mark Cooney	Trustee	Cary, NC
1985-86	Tom Smith	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1986-87	Tom Smith	President	Columbia, SC
1989-90	Mike Kopcsak	Trustee	Cary, NC
1992-93	Pat Anderson	Trustee	Columbia, SC
1993-94	Pat Anderson	President	Columbia, SC
1994-95	Hal Jones	Trustee	Winston-Salem, NC
1996-97	Craig Melvin	President	Columbia, SC
1997-98	Wil Loftis	Trustee	Winston-Salem, NC
1997-98	Brandon Greenburg	Trustee	Camden, SC
1998-99	Wil Loftis	Trustee	Winston-Salem, NC
1999-00	Laurie Dimmock	Trustee	Raleigh, NC
2000-01	Liz Loftis	Trustee	Winston-Salem, NC
2001-02	Caitlin Strauss	Trustee	Myrtle Beach, SC
2002-03	Caitlin Strauss	Trustee	Myrtle Beach, SC
2003-04	Saiyani Mukombe	Trustee	Graham, NC
2006-07	Amanda Weatherly	Trustee	Kitty Hawk, NC
2007-08	Caroline Noland	Trustee	Boiling Spring, SC
2008-09	Anyssa Black	Trustee	Efland, NC
2009-11	Will Robertson	Trustee	Charlotte, NC
2010-11	Ashley Williams	Trustee	Fayetteville, NC



# International Officers (cont.)

**Year** 2013-14 2017-18

2018-19

Name Alberto Berrizbeitia Lindsey Banks Leslie Truong Office Held
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee

Hometown Fayetteville, NC Black Mountain, NC Jacksonville, NC

**Hometown** 

Charleston, SC

# Past Governors

Year 1947-48 1948-49 1949-50 1950-51 1951-52 1952-53 1953-54 1954-55 1955-56 1956-57 1957-58 1958-59 1959-60 1960-61 1961-62 1962-63 1963-64 1964-65 1965-66 1966-67 1967-68 1968-69 1969-70 1970-71 1971-72 1972-73 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 1977-78 1978-79 1979-80 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89

1989-90

1990-91

Governor Marion Todd Bundy Bynum Mac Gibson Lee Haley David Hanner Harris Marshall Gerry Hartzog Johnny Toumaras **Hunter Stokes** Verner Stanley James Brady **Bob Cordley** Swink Saunders Edward Boston Dudley Saleeby Skip Downs John Morris Bobby King Alan Albright Rick Kimball Joe Delk Greg Johnson Jim Bethea Phil Sinclair Tom Camp Glynn Rollins Mark Knight Ronnie Lamberth Cliff Moore Johnny Dawkins Mike Bryant Jim Crowe Ricky Esslinger Allen Robertson Bert Harrill Tyler Long Mark Cooney Stephen Batten Stephen Forbes Andy Sandifer Jeff Garrett Johnathan Robertson

Jon Sandifer

Todd Turner

**Home Club** Porter Military St. John's Porter Military Mineral Springs Lee H. Edwards Orangeburg NB Broughton Walter Williams McCleneghan Myers Park Farmville Myers Park Greer Bunker Hill Dillon Hudson Bishop England Fayetteville Frank Ashley Walter Williams Asheboro Terry Sanford Dillon Dorman Columbia Williamston Columbia South Iredell Bishop England Fayetteville Academy Ft. Johnson Forsyth Country Day Douglas Byrd West Iredell Forsyth Country Day Apex Apex Williamston Roanoke Rapids James Island Riverside Apex James Island

Apex

Darlington, SC Charleston, SC Winston-Salem, NC Asheville, NC Orangeburg, SC Raleigh, NC Burlington, NC Florence, SC Charlotte, NC Farmville, NC Charlotte, NC Greer, SC Claremont, NC Dillon, SC Hudson, NC Charleston, SC Fayetteville, NC Gastonia, NC Burlington, NC Asheboro, NC Fayetteville, NC Dillon, SC Spartanburg, SC Columbia, SC Williamston, NC Columbia, SC Barium Springs, NC Charleston, SC Fayetteville, NC Charleston, SC Winston-Salem, NC Fayetteville, NC Statesville, NC Winston-Salem, NC Cary, NC Cary, NC Williamston, NC Roanoke Rapids, NC Charleston, SC Greer, SC Cary, NC Charleston, SC Cary, NC

23



# Past Governors (cont.)

<b>Year</b> 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95	Name Michelle Walters Jon Ingram Erica Everett Patrick Perkins	Home Club Apex RJ Reynolds Cary JH Rose	Hometown Cary, NC Winston-Salem, NC Cary, NC Greenville, NC
1995-96	Guy Gaster	North Rowan	Albemarle, NC
1996-97	Scott Buchanan	RJ Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1997-98	Jonathan Ellis	Apex	Cary, NC
1998-99	Patrick Burnett	NCSSM	Durham, NC
1999-00	Hattie Mukombe	Graham Dreher Myrtle Beach Providence	Graham, NC
2001-02	Alston Gore		Columbia, SC
2002-03	Casey O'Hanlan		Myrtle Beach, SC
2003-04	Bobby Dean		Charlotte, NC
2004-05	Marty Pendleton	Fort Mill	Fort Mill, SC
2005-06	Greg Jones	Mount Tabor	Winston Salem, NC
2006-07	Nick Nosbisch	Jack Britt	Fayetteville, NC
2007-08	Corey Godwin	Topsail	Hampstead, NC
2008-09	Nikkia Young	Salem Academy R. J. Reynolds Wayne Early Middle College Wayne Early Middle College Panther Creek	Winston Salem, NC
2009-10	Turner Bowman		Winston Salem, NC
2010-12	Brinson Mitchell		Goldsboro, NC
2012-13	Joshua Wiggins		Goldsboro, NC
2013-14	Rohith Chari		Morrisville, NC
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20	Cullen Tyndall Nishi Gadireddy Morgan Yelverton Katie McNiffe Isabelle Salzmann Colby Loveless	Eastern Wayne William G. Enloe Wayne School of Engineering Jay M. Robinson Thales Academy Apex Croatan	Goldsboro, NC Raleigh, NC Goldsboro, NC Concord, NC Apex, NC Cape Carteret, NC

# Past Secretaries

<b>Year</b> 1947-48 1948-49 1949-50 1950-51	Governor Alvin Nolte August Gorse Roger Jackson Kenneth Lewis	Home Club Charleston Charleston R.J. Reynolds Walter Williams	Hometown Charleston, SC Charleston, SC Winston-Salem, NC Burlington, NC
1951-52 1952-53	Harris Marshall Terry Lathrop	St. John's Lee H. Edwards Northwest	Darlington, SC Asheville, NC
1953-54 1954-55 1955-56	Richard Redwine Therman Scott Cliff Simpson	McCleneghan Farmville	Rural Hall, NC Florence, SC Farmville, NC
1956-57	Jimmy Welch	Dillon	Dillon, SC
1957-58	James Davis	Lee H. Edwards	Asheville, NC
1958-59	Chris Leventis	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1959-60	Tim Thomas	Myers Park	Charlotte, NC
1960-61	Franklin Adkinson	Cool Springs	Forest City, NC
1961-62	Jimmy Helsabeck	Northwest	Rural Hall, NC
1962-63	Steve Wilson	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1963-64	Del Merchant	Dillon	Dillon, SC
1964-65	Henry Perry	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1965-66	Danny Coltrane	Concord	Concord, NC 24
1966-67	William Clark	West Wilkes	Millers Creek, NC



# Past Secretaries (cont.)

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
1967-68	T. Morton Menaugh	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1968-69	Jackie Pleasant	Walter Williams	Burlington, NC
1969-70	John Molen	Frank Ashley	Gastonia, NC
1970-71	Rick Molen	Frank Ashley	Gastonia, NC
1971-72	David Boyd	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1972-73	Mark Knight	Columbia	Columbia, SC
1973-74	Mike Rollins	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1974-75	Allan Booth	Edenyville	Hendersonville, NC
1975-76	Allan Booth	Edenyville	Hendersonville, NC
1976	Irvin Condon	Bishop England	Charleston, SC
1976-77	Steven Jones	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1977-78	Steven Jones	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1978-79	Raleigh Kock	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1979-80	Edgar McCall	Forsyth Country Day	Winston-Salem, NC
1980-81	Bert Harrill	Forsyth Country Day	Winston-Salem, NC
1981-82	Kevin Geddings	Sumter	Sumter, SC
1982-83	John Williams	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1983-84	David Cunanan	Apex	Cary, NC
1984-85	Phil Morrison	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1985-86	Whit Mims	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1986-87	Rhonda Riggins	EA Laney	Wilmington, NC
1987-88	David Courie	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1988-89	Carla Harrison	EA Laney	Wilmington, NC
1989-90	Chris Miller	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1990-91	Christi Bradford	O'Neal School	St. Pauls, NC
1991-92	Brian Haltom	Cary	Cary, NC
1992-93	Heather Bolin	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1993-94	Christina Bailey	North Rowan	Salisbury, NC
1994-95	Allison Thomas	Wando	Mt. Pleasant, SC
1995-96	Allison Thomas	Wando	Mt. Pleasant, SC
1996-97	Manali Patel	NCSSM	Shelby, NC
1997-98	Lynsay Puthoff	Wando	Mt. Pleasant, SC
1998-99	Van McCormick	NCSSM	Laurinburg, NC
1999-00	Stacy Powers	North Buncombe	Weaversville, NC
2000-01	Michelle Sorrell	Hickory	Hickory, NC
2001-02	Catherine LePrevost	Hickory	Hickory, NC
2013-14	Kate Townsend	Corinth Holders	Clayton, NC
2014-15	Andrea Nolasco	Sanderson	Raleigh, NC
2015-16	Tarif Rahman	Holly Springs	Holly Springs, NC
2016-17	Daniel Liu	William G. Enloe	Apex, NC
2017-18	Isabelle Salzmann	Thales Academy Apex	Apex, NC
2018-19	Savannah Josey	Thales Academy Apex	Apex, NC
2019-20	Adam Horne	Jack Britt	Fayetteville, NC

# Past Treasurers

25

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
1947-48	C.P. Deal	Central	Charlotte, NC
1948-49	Bob Jackson	Claremont	Central Hickory, NC
1949-50	Kenneth Lewis	Walter Williams	Burlington, NC
1950-51	Charles Flora	Clemmons	Winston-Salem, NC
1951-52	Herman Bunch	High Point	High Point, NC



2019-20

Raahay Chari

## Carolinas District Officers

# Past Treasurers (cont.)

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
1952-53	Wallace Watson	McCleneghan	Florence, SC
1953-54	Bill Harmon	Concord	Concord, NC
1954-55	Joe Goodman	(unknown)	Winston-Salem, NC
1955-56	Bill Strum	Person	Roxboro, NC
1956-57	Gordon Scott	E. Rutherford	Forest City, NC
1957-58	Dick Rockafellow	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1958-59	Swink Saunders	Lee H. Edwards	Asheville, NC
1959-60	Rusty Taylor	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1960-61	Charles Baucom	Garringer	Greensboro, NC
1961-62	Ralph Johnson	A.L. Brown	Kannapolis, NC
1962-63	John Morris	Bishop England	Charleston, SC
1963-64	Phil Leventis	A.C. Flora	Columbia, SC
1964-65	Berry Foran	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1965-66	Claude Saleeby	Dillon	Dillon, SC
1966-67	Tommy Tokunaga	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1967-68	Rick Scintz	Hendersonville	Hendersonville, NC
1968-69	Wayne Brafford	Independence	Charlotte, NC
1969-70	Alex Ramsey	Bishop England	Charleston, SC
1970-71	Ricky Sipes	South Iredell	Statesville, NC
1971-72	Danny Jarvis	Ashbrook	Gastonia, NC
1972-73	Sam Whitson	South Iredell	Statesville, NC
1973-74	Charlie Belissary	St. John's	Darlington, SC
1974-75	, Mike Dillingham	Seventy First	Fayetteville, NC
1975-76	Ron Weigel	Ashbrook	Gastonia, NC
1976-77	Adrian McDonnell	High Point Central	High Point, NC
1977-78	Scott Spencer	St. John's	Darlington, SC
1978-79	George Carter	Smithfield-Selma	Smithfield, NC
1979-80	Bob Leland	E. Mecklenburg	Matthews, NC
1980-81	David Berry	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1981-82	Chuck Harris	Salisbury	Salisbury, NC
1982-83	Mark Cooney	Apex	Cary, NC
1983-84	Stephen Batten	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1984-85	Carlos Butler	Terry Sanford	Fayetteville, NC
1985-86	Hal Armstrong	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1986-87	Kimber Seymour	Apex	Cary, NC
1987-88	Jennifer Youngs	E.A. Laney	Wilmington, NC
1988-89	Jonathan McInnis	Scotland	Laurinburg, NC
1989-90	Rob Turnage	St. John's	Darlington, SC
1990-91	Neal Leeper	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1991-92	Carl Linder	Jordan	Durham, NC
1992-93	Patrick Allen	J.H. Rose	Greenville, NC
1993-94	Henry Robbins	O'Neal School	Pinehurst, NC
1994-95	Rosalind Brandt	O'Neal School	Southern Pines, NC
1995-96	Danielle Hinesley	Pinecrest	Pinehurst, NC
1996-97	Brian Bell	Union Pines	Jackson Springs, NC
1997-98	Denny Price	Burns	Casar, NC
1998-99	John Kistler	Douglas Byrd	Fayetteville, NC
1999-00	Justin Plotkin	J.H. Rose	Greenville, NC
2000-01	Zach Medford	Enloe	Raleigh, NC
2013-14	Ryan Smith	Boiling Springs	Boiling Springs, SC
2014-15	Drake Phillips	Randleman	Sophia, NC
2015-16	Samantha McLean	Terry Sanford	Fayetteville, NC
2016-17	Katie McNiffe	Jay M. Robinson	Concord, NC
2017-18	Avery Freeman	Thomas Academy	Bolton, NC
2018-19	Colby Loveless	Croatan	Newport, NC
2010 20	Daghay Chari	Danthar Crook	Cany NC

Panther Creek

Cary, NC



# Past Secretary/Treasurers

At the 2002 District Convention, the House of Delegates amended the bylaws to combine the positions of Secretary and Treasurer. This This position remained until 2013.

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
2002-03	Jennifer Huber	Apex	Apex, NC
2003-04	Brandon McPherson	Scotland	Laurel Hill, NC
2004-05	Drew Bryan	Boiling Springs	Inman, SC
2005-06	Christina Harris	Middle Creek	Raleigh, NC
2006-07	Kristins Bullock	Cedar Ridge	Hillsborough, NC
2007-08	Lauren Von Canon	Pinecrest	West End, NC
2008-09	Megan Roberts	Harnett Central	Angier, NC
2009-10	Isabelle Khurshudyan	Walhalla	Walhalla, SC
2010-11	Noelle McDonald	Cape Fear Christian Academy	Lillington, SC
2011-12	Kimberly Miskow	Northwood High School	Pittsboro, NC

### Past Webmasters

Prior to 1997-98 the Carolinas District did not have the position of webmaster. This position remained until 2007.

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
1997-98	Brain Bell	Union Pines	(unknown)
1998-99	Chunghau Lee	NCSSM	Durham, NC
1999-00	Sunil Nagaraj	Enloe	Raleigh, NC
2001-02	Hunter Butler	Scotland	Laurinburg, NC
2002-03	Jonathan Hayes	NCSSM	Raleigh, NC
2003-04	Khandi Johnson	Malboro County	Clio, NC
2004-05	Josh Criscoe	South Brunswick	Oak Island, NC
2005-06	Mitch Murphy	Eastern Alamance	Mebane, NC

# Past Communication Specialists

Prior to 2009-10 the Carolinas District did not have the position of communication specialist. The position remained until 2013

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
2009-10	Kathleen Elliott	Clayton	Clayton, NC
2010-11	Radhika Wakankar	Lake Norman Charter	Charlotte, NC
2011-12	Anshu Vipparla	Panther Creek	Cary, NC
2012-13	Chris Healy	R. J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC



# Past Editors

Year	Name	Home Club	Hometown
1957-64	Teenus Cheeney	Kiwanian	Salisbury, NC
1964-65	Alston Gore	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1965-66	S. Aaron Laden	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1966-67	Charles Oliver	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1967-68	Cantey Wright	Dreher	Columbia, SC
1968-69	Lee Farnell	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1969-70	John Miller	Williamston	Williamston, NC
		Williamston	Williamston, NC
1970-71	John Miller		Kernersville, NC
1971-72	Brad Schultz	East Forsyth	Greensboro, NC
1972-73	John Glass	Grimsley	Mt. Airy, NC
1973-74	Wade Nichols	Mt. Airy	
1974-75	Don McQueen	Cary	Cary, NC
1975-76	Kenneth Strong	Douglas Byrd	Fayetteville, NC
1976-77	James Moore	Bishop England	Charleston, SC
1977-78	Tim Rogers	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1978-79	Tim Rogers	Williamston	Williamston, NC
1979-80	Eric Fullagar	Chapel Hill	Chapel Hill, NC
1980-81	David Lamberth	Statesville	Statesville, NC
1981-82	Michael Stiles	Sumter	Sumter, SC
1982-83	Paul Davenport	Forsyth Country Day	Winston-Salem, NC
1983-84	Brad Conger	Statesville	Statesville, NC
1984-85	Jeff Myer	Westover	Fayetteville, NC
1985-86	Bart Jarmusch	Riverside	Greer, SC
1986-87	Locke Raper	Fayetteville Academy	Fayetteville, NC
1987-88	Chris Terrell	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1988-89	Adam Laiewski	Riverside	Greer, SC
1989-90	Gerry Alley	Scotland	Gibson, NC
1990-91	Allen Ogburn	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1991-92	Mac Meyers	Grimsley	Greensboro, NC
1992-93	Mark Manlapas	Roanoke Rapids	Roanoke Rapids, NC
1993-94	Cindy Henley	Jordan-Matthews	Siler City, NC
1994-95	Neill Tapp	Scotland	Laurel Hill, NC
1995-96	Elizabeth Outz	Wando	Mt. Pleasant, SC
1996-97	Wil Loftis	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
1997-98	Jordan Inman	Scotland	Laurinburg, NC
1998-99	John Kistler	Douglas Byrd	Fayetteville, NC
1999-00	Liz Loftis	R.J. Reynolds	Winston-Salem, NC
2000-01	Alex Vinson	Scotland	Laurinburg, NC
2002-03	Mallory Morris	Myrtle Beach	Myrtle Beach, SC
2003-04	Danielle Dolan	Salisbury	Salisbury, NC
2013-14	Rebecca Kalmbach	Myers Park	Charlotte, NC
2014-15	Anjali Venkat	Reagan	Winston-Salem, NC
2015-16	Cory Carr	Ravenscroft	Raleigh, NC
2016-17	Lindsey Banks	Charles D. Owen	Black Mountain, NC
2017-18	Kyle Ingram	Jay M. Robinson	Concord, NC
2017-18	Sara Pinkowski	Corinth Holders	Wendell, NC
2019-20	Gabriela Tucker	Terry Sanford	Fayetteville, NC
2017-20	Capitela luckel	ieny samora	rayonoville, INC



### **District Project:**

Chair: Tyler Pinkowski Vice Chair: Jonathan Revoir

Mission: Since 1981 the Carolinas District Project has been the Boys and Girls Homes of North Carolina at Lake Waccamaw. Carolinas Key Clubs chose the Boys and Girls Homes of North Carolina as our District Project in 1981. Based at Lake Waccamaw, the Boys and Girls Homes provides a safe place for children who come from unfortunate situations/households and need support. The District Project Committee should put forth its best effort into spreading awareness and service for The Boys and Girls Home.

### **Kiwanis Family Relations:**

Chair: Disha Qanungo Vice Chair: Kayla Petrowski

Mission: All members of Key Club International should be aware of their relation to the broader organization and family that is the Kiwanis Family. Key Club is one branch of this family in addition to K-Kids (elementary students), Builders Club (middle school students), Circle K (college students), and Aktion

### **Membership Development:**

Chair: Rheya Chandra Vice Chair: Alexa Mavrakis

Mission: To develop new and innovative ideas to grow our membership and to further extend the impact made on our homes, schools, and communities.

### Partners and Sponsors:

Chair: Sara Gupta

Vice Chair: Zoya Zalevskiy

Mission: To increase awareness, service, and general support for Key Club International's Partners: Thirst Project, Landscape Structures, Nickelodeon, the U.S. Army, Up With People, Squads Abroad, and Kiwanis Gives Online. Additionally, raising support for Key Club International's Cause Partners and preferred Charities: IHOP, Children's Miracle Network, March of Dimes, and UNICEF.

### **Service Planning:**

Chair: Yadira Paz-Martinez Vice Chair: Jillian McNally

Mission: The foundation of Key Club International is providing service to our home, schools, and communities. This committee's purpose is to increase overall service.



# Carolinas District Board 2020-21

### **District Governor**

Raghav Chari gov2021@carolinaskeyclub.org Panther Creek High School

### **District Secretary**

Jackson White sec2021@carolinaskeyclub.org Terry Sanford

### **District Treasurer**

Jake Kornegay trs2021@carolinaskeyclub.org Wayne Early Middle College

### **District Editor**

Julia Kasper edr2021@carolinaskeyclub.org Enloe

### Division 1

Niko Sample-Kietrys William A. Hough LTG01@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 2

Zoya Zalevskiy West Henderson LTG02@carolinaskeyclub.org

#### Division 3

Rachel Amburose Watauga LTG03@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 5A

Liz Garcia Sanderson LTG05A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 5B**

Kayla Petroski Corinth Holders LTG05B@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 6

Annie Luong Hickory High LTG06@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 7A

Vedika Tiwari Cary LTG07A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 7B

Ore Falaki William A. Hough LTG07B@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 7C**

Paulina Levi Community School of Davidson LTG07C@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 8**

Matthew Joo Green Hope <u>LTG08@carolinaskeyclub.org</u>

### Division 10

Joe Danica Inigo Green Hope <u>LTG 10@carolinaskeyclub.org</u>

### **Division 11A**

Alex Kwiecien
Jack Britt
LTG11A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 11B**

Alexandra Arredondo Terry Sanford



# Carolinas District Board 2020-21

### **Division 11C**

Alex Rhinehalt Harnett Central LTG11C@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 11D**

Yadira Paz-Martinez Sampson Early LTG11D@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 12A**

Rheya Chandra Thales Academy Apex LTG12A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 12B**

Jonathan Revoir
Wake Early
LTG12B@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 12C**

Alex Sanchez Heritage LTG12C@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 13A**

Alexa Mavrakis NCSSM LTG13A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 13B**

Sara Gupta
Panther Creek
LTG13B@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 14**

Tyler Pinkowski Corinth Holders LTG14@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 15

Vyonie Manley WEMCHES LTG 15@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 16

Anh Lac Enloe LTG 16@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 17**

Madison Reavis West Carteret LTG17@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 18**

Aasha Paredes Northside LTG 18@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 20

Lyndsay Dalton Wando LTG20@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 21**

Disha Qanungo Academic Magnet LTG21@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 21

Disha Qanungo Academic Magnet LTG21@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 23B**

Kristi Perez Richland Northeast LTG23B@carolinaskeyclub.org



# Carolinas District Board 2020-21

### **Division 23C**

Jillian McNally Spring Valley LTG23C@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 24**

Maria Carbajal Sampson Early College LTG24@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 25A**

Pranay Koneru Enloe LTG25A@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Division 25B**

Elizabeth Fortner TL Hanna LTG25B@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Division 26

Bella Johnson West Carteret <u>LTG26@carolinaskeyclub.org</u>

### At Large A

Asmita Malakar Green Hope <u>LTGATLARGEA@carolinaskeyclub.org</u>



# Kiwanis-Key Club Committee

### **Administrator**

J. Scott Johnson iscottjohnson@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Kiwanis Key Club Committee

Gene McCaskill Gene.McCaskill@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Kiwanis Key Club Committee**

David Vaughan

David.Vaughan@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Kiwanis Key Club Committee**

Bev Martin Bev.Martin@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **Kiwanis Key Club Committee**

Lynsay Puthoff Lynsay.Puthoff@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Kiwanis Key Club Committee

Chrystal S. Rowe Chrystal.Rowe@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Kiwanis Key Club Committee

Larry Hewett Larry.Hewett@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Kiwanis Key Club Committee

Elizabeth Tezza Elizabeth.Tezza@carolinaskeyclub.org

### Kiwanis Key Club Committee

Erin Collums Erin.Collums@carolinaskeyclub.org

# Additional Important Contacts

### Kiwanis Governor 2020-21

Chris White clwpalawfirm@gmail.com

### **Kiwanis Secretary**

Leah Moretz districtoffice@carolinakiwanis.org

### **NC Faculty Advisor Liaison**

Wendy Srinivasan wendy.srinivasan@carolinaskeyclub.org

### **SC Faculty Advisor Liaison**

Denise J. Owens denise.owens@carolinaskeyclub.org

# Carolinas District of Key Club International 2020-2021 Carolinas Key Produced by Jackson White

